
From: 

To: "Renner, Jamie" <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: Affidavit

Hi Jamie,
I hope that you are doing well.
I believe we last communicated with each other at the end of May.
My recollection is that you were going to send me a draft of an affidavit based
on information that I provided concerning Spring Village at Essex.
Can you please tell me where this stands???
Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On Renner, Jamie
<Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:

Thank you.

-Jamie

On

Jamie,

I need to correct the spelling of  last name.

It is . My apologies.

Thanks...have a good weekend.

Sent from my iPad



From: Renner, Jamie
To:
Subject: RE: Affidavit
Date:

Does Tuesday afternoon at 2p work for you?

From:  

To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Affidavit
yes...let me know when it works best for you
On Thursday, August 29, 2019, 03:27:40 PM EDT, Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email. I’m sorry I didn’t respond sooner to your email of August 2. I took a vacation in
early-mid August. Do you have a moment to speak next week?

-Jamie

From:  

To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Affidavit

Hi,
Please see my email below dated August 2.

Can you provide any information whether you would like me

to submit an affidavit???

I have not heard a word regarding this.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: 

To: "Renner, Jamie" <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: Affidavit

Hi Jamie,
I hope that you are doing well.
I believe we last communicated with each other at the end of May.
My recollection is that you were going to send me a draft of an affidavit based on
information that I provided concerning Spring Village at Essex.
Can you please tell me where this stands???
Thanks.



Sent from my iPad

On  Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
wrote:

Thank you.

-Jamie

On
:

Jamie,

I need to correct the spelling of  last name.

It is . My apologies.

Thanks...have a good weekend.

Sent from my iPad



From:
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: Re: Affidavit
Date:

yes...let me know when it works best for you

On  Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:

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

It is  My apologies.

Thanks...have a good weekend.

Sent from my iPad



From: Renner, Jamie
To:
Subject: RE: Affidavit
Date:

Thank you for your email. I’m sorry I didn’t respond sooner to your email of August 2. I took a
vacation in early-mid August. Do you have a moment to speak next week?
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

On  Renner, Jamie
<Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:

Thank you.



-Jamie

On 

Jamie,

I need to correct the spelling of  last name.

It is  My apologies.

Thanks...have a good weekend.

Sent from my iPad





Jamie,

I need to correct the spelling of last name.

It is . My apologies.

Thanks...have a good weekend.

Sent from my iPad



From: Sean Londergan
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: RE: Re-sending materials
Date:

 documents/materials.
Sean

From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday,
To: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>
Subject: RE: Re-sending materials
Thank you.
-Jamie

From: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org> 
Sent: 
To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Re-sending materials
Jamie:
Attached are clean copies of documents for:

1. ; and
2. 

I need to touch base with Wendy for a clean copy of the Residency Agreement for 

I should be able to get you materials tomorrow.
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
It may take a few days, but I can do that.
Sean

From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov] 
Sent: 
To: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>
Subject: Re-sending materials
Sean,
Now that I’ll be meeting with the complainants, could I bother you / your staff to send along the



complainant-specific materials you already sent but without the redactions? I can use the ones you
already sent for the purposes of our Weds. meeting.
Thanks,
Jamie

































































































From:
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: Affidavit
Date:

Hi Jamie,
     I hope that you are doing well.
     I believe we last communicated with each other at the end of May.
      My recollection is that you were going to send me a draft of an affidavit based on information that I provided
concerning Spring Village at Essex.
      Can you please tell me where this stands???
      Thanks.

 my iPad

> On  Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:
>
> Thank you.
> -Jamie
>
>> On  :
>>
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
     Thanks.. have a good weekend.

Sent from my iPad







From:
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: Re: Name and number
Date:

Yes

Sent from my iPad

> On , Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:
>
> Thank you. May I tell  that you referred me to them?
> -Jamie
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: 

> To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
> Subject: Name and number
>
> Hi Jamie,
>      is the lady who was extremely upset with Spring Village. I believe .
>       phone number that I have is 
>      As indicated, moved to Mayo In Northfield.
>       I am not sure if she received a formal discharge notice...but my recollection of my conversations with 
was that she felt that she was being pressured to move  out of Spring Village.
>      Hope this helps.
>      Thanks.
>
> Best Wishes,
>
> 
>
> Sent from my iPad



From: Renner, Jamie
To:
Subject: RE: Call
Date:

Will do. Thank you.
-Jamie

-----Original Message-----
From: 

To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Call

That is fine.
My understanding is that you will call me  at  Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

> On  Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:
>
> Yes, a Friday call absolutely works. Sorry for the delay in responding. How about 3p?
>
> -Jamie
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: 

> To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
> Subject: Call
>
> Hi Jaime,
>      I am concerned that my follow up email to you did not get through.
>       

>          Does a call on Friday work for you???
>          I am essentially available any time during the day.
>          Thanks.
>
> Best Wishes,
>
>
>
> Sent from my iPad



From:
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: Re: Call
Date:

That is fine.
My understanding is that you will call me
 at 
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





I am available any time Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday of this week.
Choose a time that best works for you.
Let me know if want me to call you...or do you want to call me?
My cell phone number remains the same: 
I have a new land line number...it is...
Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On  Renner, Jamie
<Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:

We met last year at the Office of the Long-Term Care
Ombudsman. I interviewed you about concerns you had
expressed to Wendy Rowe and Sean Londergan regarding
Spring Village at Essex. I’m wondering if you have some time
later this week to chat by phone. I have a couple of follow up
questions for you, if you’d indulge me.
Regards,
Jamie
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947





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

On , Renner, Jamie
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





Sean Londergan regarding Spring Village at Essex. I’m wondering if you
have some time later this week to chat by phone. I have a couple of follow
up questions for you, if you’d indulge me.
Regards,
Jamie
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947




